

LAKE RIDGE PARKS & RECREATION ASSOCIATION

**TRAILS OVERSIGHT
COMMITTEE MEETING**

June 4, 2020 – 4:00 p.m.

Tall Oaks Community Center

AGENDA

- 1. Open Forum**
- 2. Approve minutes - Feb 21, 2019 meeting**
- 3. Parks Dept – results of feasibility study**
- 4. Parks Dept – presentation & discussion of options for next steps**
- 5. Adjournment**

* Please contact, Doug Milburn, Director of Administration at DMilburn@lakeridgeva.com by 2:00pm (EST), on Thursday, June 4th to participate virtually*

LAKE RIDGE PARKS AND RECREATION ASSOCIATION, INC. (LRPRA)
Trails Oversight Committee Meeting
February 21, 2019

The Trails Oversight Committee meeting was held at the LRPRA Administration Building (12350 Oakwood Drive) on February 21, 2019.

PRESENT: Committee/Board Members: Neil Nelson (chair) and Christopher Berry
Board Member: Janet Foote (President); **Staff Members:** Ike Mutlu (General Manager), Rebecca Hale (Assistant Finance Director), and Marian Morrill (Director of Administration and Human Resources) **Other attendees:** Matt White and Ryan Delaney (PWC Parks Department) and homeowners
ABSENT: Committee/Board Member: Tina Herndon

A. CALL TO ORDER: Mr. Nelson called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.

B. OPEN FORUM:

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Chris Berry made a motion to approve the October 11, 2017 minutes. Neil Nelson seconded the motion, and it was unanimously approved.

D. PRINCE WILLIAM COUNTY PARKS DEPARTMENT DISCUSSION: Ryan Delaney and Matt White spoke to the committee regarding proposed changes to Segment 2 (Lake Ridge Park to Hedges Run Drive) and Segment 3 (Hedges Run Drive to Mohican Road). Erosion issues with both Segments 2 and 3 will entail maintenance work for Segment 2 as well as design changes for Segment 3. The overall goal is to design better trails and avoid recurring, long-term maintenance costs.

For segment 3, the existing trail plan calls for three bridges across the stream, and for a route that follows the sewer line easement through a rough, rocky area, which is subject to flooding. With the proposed realignment, only one larger bridge will be needed, and the trail will be relocated to higher ground (on LRPRA common area), and off of the sewer line easement. The Trails Oversight Committee had no issues with the proposed realignment of segment 3.

For segment 2, the Committee had concerns with the extent of the proposed realignment, which included re-routing sections off of the established trail (on the sewer line easement). Some Board members, Committee members, and staff had viewed the proposed realignment during a trail walk Feb 13, 2019. They expressed concerns about changes that would reduce the buffer between the trail and nearby homes, or impact the view of the reservoir while walking the trail. The consensus was that the Trails Oversight Committee will work with PWC Parks Department to take another look at the proposed realignment of segment 2, and revise it to address the concerns. The revised realignment will be presented to the LRPRA Board (to be presented at the April 16 quarterly board meeting).

Ike Mutlu said the trail proposal would be on the agenda for the March 19 LRPRA town hall meeting, and homeowners were encouraged to attend.

E. ADJOURNMENT: Mr. Berry made a motion to adjourn. Mr. Nelson seconded the motion, and it was unanimously approved. Mr. Nelson adjourned the meeting at 8:20pm.